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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2024 11:51 am
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow

 
Hi Oliver, 
 
DOC advice on this one is below – it doesn’t appear to be ineligible, although there is a wetland reserve directly next 
to the project site. There are also several deeds of seƩlement relevant to the project area. 
 
Thanks, 
Meredith 
 

From: Kristine Theiss    
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:45 AM 
To: Meredith Lawry   Wihi Meelker‐Ngatai   
Cc: Shelly Paul  ; Neil Deans   
Subject: RE: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow  
 
Kia ora Meredith,  
 
IdenƟfied Public ConservaƟon Land:  

‐ No PCL within mapped area – Wetland Reserve directly next to worksite and idenƟfied as likely to be 
impacted.  

 
Iwi AuthoriƟes and Treaty SeƩlement enƟƟes:  

‐ Tapuika 
‐ Waitaha 
‐ Ngā PōƟki 
‐ Ngāi Te Rangi 
‐ NgāƟ Pūkenga 
‐ NgāƟ He 
‐ NgāƟ Whakaue ki Maketū 
‐ NgāƟ Pikiao 
‐ NgāƟ Uenukukopako 
‐ NgāƟ Rangiwewehi 
‐ NgāƟ Rangiteaorere 

 
• Tauranga Moana Maori Trust Board Act 1981 
• Ngai Te Rangi and Nga PoƟki Deed of SeƩlement 2013 & Tauranga Moana Iwi CollecƟve Deed of 
SeƩlement 2015 
• Affiliate Te Arawa Iwi and Hapu Claims SeƩlement Act 2008 & Affiliate Te Arawa Deed of SeƩlement 2008 
• Waitaha Claims SeƩlement Act 2013 & Waitaha Deed of SeƩlement 2011 
• NgāƟ Rangiteaorere Claims SeƩlement Act 2014 & NgāƟ Rangiteaorere Deed of SeƩlement 2008 
• NgāƟ Rangiwewehi Claims SeƩlement Act 2014 & NgāƟ Rangiwewehi Deed of SeƩlement 2012 
• Tapuika SeƩlement Claims Act 2014 and Tapuika Deed of SeƩlement 2012 

 
 
IdenƟfied potenƟal ecological effects:  
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Kia ora Neil and Meredith  
 
This listed project applicaƟon is for FTA166 Kaituna Stormwater Overflow 
 
The applicaƟon documents are in the shared Teams folder you have access to.  
 
The locaƟon of the project appears to be adjacent to PCL (across the river).  
 
Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or 
any relevant Treaty seƩlement provisions you are aware of, or any other issues from DOC perspecƟve? 
 
Could you please provide any feedback by midday Tuesday 18 June 2024.  
 
Ngā Mihi  
 

Oliver Sangster  

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao  

 | mfe.govt.nz  
 

 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 
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